From: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 6:59 AM

To: Mohammad Habib

Subject: FW: WARZ-CD - STA'S - ENGINEERING STA NOW PENDING - DISMISS
FILED IN

ERROR LEGAL STA BLSTA- 20150331AQZ

From: Tim Sawyer [mailto:tzsawyer@mullengr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 5:26 PM

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Cc: 'gerald waters'; 'JMullaney'

Subject: WARZ-CD - STA'S - ENGINEERING STA NOW PENDING - DISMISS FILED IN
ERROR LEGAL STA

BLSTA- 20150331AQZ

Mr. Hashemzadeh (FCC)
cC; Jack Mullaney (MEI), Gerald Waters (applicant)

Hossein,

I understand that you are aware of the problems that the licensee has had
and now seeks an STA to

operate at its former licensed site due to failure of the transmission
line at its licensed site.

Apparently Mr. Waters submitted the wrong STA request form last week
(3/31), submitting a Legal STA,
rather than the required Engineering STA.

Mr. Waters has contact us to correctly file the STA request on his behalf
(Engineering STA); and the

licensee requests that the legal STA (BLSTA- 20150331AQZz) filed in error
be dismissed.

Further, it is our understand via Mr. Waters that the STA filing fee
collected/paid for the during the filing

of the Legal STA, can be applied to the now pending Engineering STA, as
all parties are aware that the

Legal STA was filed in error.

The pending engineering sta application file number is: 20150407ABM

Thank you,

Sincerely,
Tim Sawyer

Mullaney Engineering, Inc.
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